Thursday, September 29, 2011
12:36 PM

Page 1 of 7

John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: “John (Jack) R. Venrick® <jacksranchi@skynetbb.com>
Te: “AJdack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb com=
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 12:59 AM

Attach:  Brotherhood of Darkness docx
Subject: HOW TO REPLACE KING COUNTY MUNI CORP WITH A TRUE & HONEST COUNTY - Just Another Day of Taking - a k.aflip-flops for lollipops — King County Republican cuts backroom
deal with Democrats, screws us out of our $30 car tabs in exchange for pork & lies

TO: King County Employees

bee: 1st Distribution - Rural America Property Owners, King County
Sheriff Office

bee: 2nd Distribution - Washington state employees, Assoc. of
Washington Cities, Legal Freedom Foundations

bec: 3rd Distribution - Media

bee: 4th Distribution - Montana State House and Senate

MNow we are reminded again by Tim Eyman's news below there is NO
difference between the political parties. Yet the best of us keep
bashing the other party because they have not taken to time to scan
the attached pitch to see the obvious.

Please find examples of key pictographs in above Word 2007
presentation attached. If you do not have Word 2007 link here and go
to the top box for other formats of this presentation
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromDefactoLaws.asp.
It is time to cast off not only "car tabs" at any price but all medieval
belief systems imposed on us by political, legal and banking liars who
create myths bestowing power and profit on to themselves.
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This is just one pictograph in the pitch above of what happens
when your home is assimilated into a criminal network of global
to local municipal corporations who write their own bylaws to
steal private and public property and torture private property
owners for their own power and profit.
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\'Meﬂawd\ubdiu
been sold gradually to the masses over |
‘generations, the truth will seem utterty
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Very few Amerlcans understand what has happened to them and less want to know and even less have a clue of what to do about this
syndicated

criminal racket called public municipal corporations. You will find the problems and answers addressed in the above presentation.
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= ALL NATURAL LAW & NATURAL RIGHTS,

*  Individual SOVEREIGNTY, Free WHll & Free Cholce,

» Uberty and Freedom
This ks chearly set forthin the highest fundamental & founding
charters & action of this Land, Le. (1)mec (2) Declaration of
Independence, (3) success & intent of the American Revolution.

A TRUE AND HONEST REPUBLIC 1§ A FIREWALL OF FUNDAMENTAL AND FOUNDING UNCHANGING TRUTHE
STATE CITIZEN COMPLETELY A ARBOLUTELY FROM ALL MAN MADE PUBLIC & PRIVATE CHARTERS & CORPORATIONS

elected”™
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ver forced to
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w—ummmm H of "governing”must 8 be discarded.

American Citizens may be bilked lummdmﬂ\rmdwwcmm;u They can never be taxed directly or indinectly

In a true and honest free society the natural born are sovereign and cannot be taken for any reason by anyone at any time.
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13. To contract

14. Earn a living
15. To assemble

60. No excessive bail/fines L THESE ARE YOUR DIVINE BIRTHRIGHTS

;L?tl;::?mdmm | American natural born & naturalized are given these 16. Free speech
- To alone divine right: virtue of the good fortune to be born i Berscinal
63. To not be compelled to perform MH;QSW R b i 17. onal security
64. To TOTAL gvt. transparancy 1 <5
£5. To not harbor gvt. mil./police

55. To. Natural Rights
56. To God's Law

57. To rebel from tyranny - - American

"Someone asked
Daofian, "What is il
your way?” the Born &
master replied, “to Naturalized
be free wherever [
5. To decide validity of law
26. To vote
27. Due process
28. Allodial title
29, Remain ancnymous

6 31. To discbey repugnant laws
43.To keep & bear arms 37. To have a family 32. Self preservation

44, To self defense
38. To care & discipline 33. To hunt for food unrestricted
45. To a local militia Sl

46. To TRY
47.To FAIL

No one can tax, take or regulated these birth rights above and that includes the state of Washington and all their city and county
municipal corporations. These takings cannot be sanctified by state, county and city bylaws, charters or so called "constitutions" which

intentionally write out and ignore the highest fundamental and founding laws of the land.

Over the last 6 years | have documented the growing criminal nature of all levels of municipal corporations and their employees and those
who use them threading from the cities to the counties to the state and to the Mother of all beasts, D. C. Inc. CAOQ, GMA, SMA, "man
caused global warming", "alternative" energy, "endangered species, municipal codes, and many other takings are all capricious, arbitrary
and junk fraudulent one sided global to local legal and "scientific” fiction FOR ONE PURPOSE ONLY to create dogma to centralize their
power over YOUR private and public property.

Please find attached in the above Word 2007 presentation in cascading summaries pictographs anyone can understand. This is the big
picture on the puzzle box which is filled with a million puzzle pieces of takings of life, liberty, unalienable rights, property and traditions
stolen from the American natural born. This is a multi-headed snake and business model of treachery equivalent to the despotic
structure used by the church and monarchies in the dark ages to extract revenue for their brutal priests and rulers. Municipal corporation
networks are the mother of all centralized power and corruption which George Washington, Thomas Jefferson and Benjamin Franklin
feared the most.

The municipal corporation of King County has a net worth of $4.1 billion as of 2008, (Net Worth = Assets - Liabilities)

« plus an annual revenue of $2.8 billion in 2008 yet they extort thousands of dollars from individual property owners who are living on
little to nothing.
« Yet these muni business models never have enough. \
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